

Melissa

From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 13:58
To: Gezelle Oakes
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - WAN001,1729754262921

Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Thursday, 24 October 2024 13:58
Gezelle Oakes
FW: Request Upliftment - WAN001,1729754262921

HALEWOOD
SOUTH AFRICA

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager
+27 (11) 746 4245
hein@halewood.co.za
61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07



DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 09:19
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Request Upliftment - WAN001,1729754262921

CANCELLED
NEW UPL

Power Automate

Request Upliftment - WAN001,1729754262921

Requested by Anele Maloi <Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: WAN001

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS



mkhulu

~~28-10-24~~

[illegible]